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June 27, 1977 o=

vou are hereby directed to install tubing, maximum size
to be no greater then 2 7/8-

-1, 1977. Tubing perforations are to be set
feaet of the top of the pay.

1 conservstion Commission's district
efore commencing

within 250

Please comtact the OL
office at Artesia at least 24 hours b
work om the well. , ‘

Yours very truly,'

308 D, RAMEY '
Director

Jor/£d

inch, in this well by August
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